

Nada Gajic

nada.gajic@learlab.com

BIOGRAPHY

Nada Gajic is a Junior Consultant at Lear. She graduated in March 2023 from a Master of Science (MSc) in Economic and Social Sciences at Bocconi University. During her MSc, she worked as an Economic Analyst in the Center for Advanced Economic Studies (CEVES), an independent think-and-do-tank which provides consultancy services on development projects in Serbia and the region.

In 2020, she completed her Bachelor of Science in Economic and Social Sciences at Bocconi University with a thesis on the impact of emigration on labour market frictions. During her BSc, she spent one semester at Bogazici University in Istanbul.

Her main research interests are Development Economics, Industrial Organization and Competition Policy.

Nada is fluent in Serbian and English, fair in Italian and has a basic knowledge of Spanish.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Oct 2023 - Present	LEAR – LABORATORIO DI ECONOMIA, ANTITRUST E REGOLAMENTAZIONE Junior Consultant
Jan 2023 - Sep 2023	LEAR – LABORATORIO DI ECONOMIA, ANTITRUST E REGOLAMENTAZIONE Research Assistant
May 2021 - Sep 2021	CENTER FOR ADVANCED ECONOMIC STUDIES (CEVES) Economic Analyst
Jul 2019 - Aug 2019	IPSOS STRATEGIC MARKETING Market Research Intern

EDUCATION

Sep 2020 - Present	BOCCONI UNIVERSITY MSc in Economic and Social Sciences
Jan 2020 - Jul 2020	BOGAZICI UNIVERSITY Exchange in Economics
Sep 2017 - Oct 2020	BOCCONI UNIVERSITY BSc in Economic and Social Sciences

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Serbian: native

English: fluent in reading, writing and speaking

Italian: fair in reading, writing and speaking

Spanish: beginner

MAIN CONSULTANCY PROJECTS

2023 – present	<u>Support study for DG COMP on killer acquisitions in the pharmaceutical sector</u> <i>Activities performed:</i> Support in performing the analysis to evaluate how well the Commission's merger assessment dealt with killer acquisitions and the legal framework within which the Commission operates.
----------------	--